DIRECTORY. ]

Lockley Susan (Mrs.‘g. refreshment
rooms, Liphook roa

London County & Westminster Bank
Limited (sub-branch from Peters-
field; fridays, 1 to 2.30 p.m.),

County & Westminster Bank Ltd.
Lombard street, London E C

‘GREYWELL (or Grewell) is a parish on the river
Whitewater, 2 miles south-west frorm Hook station on
the South Western railway, 5 east from Basingstoke
and 1§ west from Odiham, in the Northern division
of the county, hundred of Odiham, Hartley Wintney
union, Basingstoke petty sessional division and county
court district, rural deanery of Aldershot, and arch-
deaconry and diocese of Winchester; the Basingstoke
canal passes through the parish, through a tunnel
nearly one mile long, under Greywell Hill Park. The
church of St. Mary is an ancient strucfure of flint with
stune quoins and dressings, in the Norman and Early
English styles, congisting of chancel, nave, south porch
and tower surmounted by a wooden 'belfry containing
4 bells: there is a handsome -oak screen and rood loft:
the church was restored in 1870 at a cost of £8oo, and
affords 128 sittings. The register dates from the yesr
r700. The living ia a vicarage, net yearly income /187,
without residence, in the gift of the Bishop of Win-

Mulford Robert
Partington James

Liphook road

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Carleton Hon. Dudley Massey Pigott-
J.P. Greywell Hill house

Cole Bev. Fras. Chas. M.A. (vicar)

Coleridge Hon. Stephen William
Buchanan, The Ford

Heinmann Miss, Meadow cottage

Leir-Carleton Major-Gen. Richard
Langford J.P. & the Baroness Dor-
chester, Greywell Hill house

HALE is a parish on the river Avon, 2 miles east
from Breamore station, on the Salisbury and Dorchester
section of the London and South Western railway, 8
south-east from Salisbury and 4 north-east from FKord-
ingbridge, in the New Forest division of the county,
bhundred, union and county court district of Fording-
bridge, Ringwood petty sessional division, and in the
rural deanery of Ringwood and archdeaconry and
diocess of Winchester. The church of St. Mary,
picturesquely situated in Hale Park, is a amall and plain
building of stone, consisting of chancel, nave, transepts,
and a central turret containing one bell : the east window
is stained, and there are two others in the south tran-
. sept to Joseph G. S. Goff, 188r: in the church are
several monuments to the Archer family, who once held
property here; ane of these, dated 1743, in the south
transept, is an altar tomb of marble, sculptured in
Italy, with a full length reclining effizy of a man, and
standing figures of his two wives, one at either end;
anather to Henry Archer, d. 1768, has a8 female figure
resting on an urn; ountside the south transept is a
monument to Frances Chubb, d. 1644 : In 1900 a brass
lectern was presented by Lady Goff, in memory of her
son, Lieut.-Col. Gerald Lionel Joseph Goff, and since
then two stained windows have been erected in the
chancel by his widow. The register dates from the year
1670. The living is a donative rectory, with North
Charford annexed, net yearly value [19o, with 4 acres
of glebe, in the gift of Lady Adelaide Henrietta Groff,
and beld since 1892 by the Rev. John George Carter
M_A. of Trinity College, Cambridge. Hale Park, the
seat of Lady Adelaide Henrietta Goff, who is lady of

HALE.

HAMPSHIRE.

Luff Thomas, farm bailiff to W. R. | Russell Edward, shopkeeper
Smith esq. Greatham Moor farm | Sainty Kathleen (Mrs.), dress maker,
Moyser John, chief rangewarden for
Crown lands, Brimstone lodge
Prince George, shopkeeper, Tollgate
Longmoor Camyp; draw on London; Robertson Frederick,

Thorpe Robert James
Wilson Mrs. Cedar cottage

COMMERCIAL.
Barker Walter, beer retailer
Bridger Edward, farmer
Dicker William, blacksmith
Greywell Reading Booms (Rev. Fras.
S. Cole, hon, sec)

HAMBLE, 225

6 Bridge cottages
Trigg Henry, farmer, Deal farm
Wells James, blacksmith & farmer
dresser, [ Wells Jane (Miss), cowkpr. Rooks fm
Wells William, wheelwright

hair

chester, and held since 19goz by the Rev. Francis Charles

Cole M.A. of Wadham College, Oxford. Here is a

Wesleyan chapel. Greywell Hill House, the seat of the

Baroness Dorchester, who is lady of the manor and

principal landowner, is beautifully situated on an

eminence surrounded by a park. The soil is light
loam ; subsoil, chalk and clay. The crops are a suc-

cession of grain. The area is 862 acres of land and 14

of water; rateable value, £r1,299; the population in 1gorx

was 272.

Parish Clerk, Jethro Grigg.

Post & T. & E. D. & P. P. Office.—Mrs. Eliza Etheridge,
sub-postmistress. Letters through Winchfield arrive
at 7 & 11.45 a.m. & dispatched at 11.50 a.m. & 7.30
p-m.; sundays at 12.40 p.m. North Warnborough, z
mile distant, is the nearest money order office

Elementary School (mixed & infants’), erected in 1897,
for 73 children; average attendance, 48; Mrs. Jane
Thorne, mistress

Grigg Jethro, parish clerk & shopkpr

Harris Abner, chair maker & assist- .
ant overseer

Mulford Robert, timber & bark mer-
chant

Murton Frank, nurseryman

Paine James, Fox & Goose P.H

Poulter Albert, builder & decorator

Smith  William, miller (water),.
Greywell mill

White Wm. Geo. carter & shopkeepr

the manor and sole landowner, includes a handsome
mansion, standing on an eminence in a park of 8o acres,
and approached by an avenue about one mile in length
from Hatchet Green. The soil is of a mixed character;
subsoil, gravel, sand and clay. The chief crops are
wheat, barley, oats and turnips. The area is 1,367
acres of land and 1x of water; rateable value, d{_:1,223;
the population in 1g9or was 153 in the civil and 22g in
the ecclesiastical parish.
Parish Clerk, Joseph Beauchamp.

Pillar Letter Box, at Queen street, cleared at 7.30 a.m.
& 6.20 p.m.; sundays at 8.30 s.m. Letters are re-
ceived through Salisbury, arrive at 8.30 a.m. & 4.30
p-m. The nearest money order & telegraph office is-
at Breamore, 2 miles distant

Elementary School (mixed), built in 1873, at the expense
of the late Joseph Goff esq. & enlarged in 1897, for-6o

* children ; average attendance, 51; it is supported by
Lady Adelaide Henrietta Goff, & there is a master’s
house; Arthur Styles, master; Mre. Mabel Styles,
mistress

E. Kiln house

NORTH CHARFOQORD is a parish; the name is believed
to be a corruption of Cerdic’s ford, where a battle was
founght in 519 between Cerdic and the Britons, which
resulted in the founding of the Kingdom of Wessex ;
the area is 759 acres; rateable value, [834; the popu-
lation in 190or was 111. North Charford, which has no
church, is reputed to be extra-parochial for ecclesiastical
purposes. John Coventry esq. J.P. of Burgate Manor,

is lord of the manor.

Harrison Jabez, smith,Woodfalls crss; Tanner Wm. wooci dir. Hatchett’s gn

Carter Bev. John Geo. M.A. (rector)|Harrison Mark, farmer

Goff Lady
Hals park
Blaylock William,
Lady Adelaide Goff
Cooke James, farmer

HAMBLE (or Hamble-le-Rice) is a parish and fish-
ing village, on a point of land whers the Hamble
river flows intoc Southampton Water, and is 2 miles
south from Netley station on the London and South
Western railway, and 5} miles south-east from South-
ampton, in the Southern division of the county, hundred
of Mansbridge, union of South Stoneham, and county
court district and petty sessional division of Southamp-
ton, rural deansry of Bishop’s Waltham and arch-
eaconry and diocese of Winchester. The village is an
the west side of the river Hamble, whence there is a
ferry to Warsash, a village in the parish of Titchfield.
The Hamble river is navigable by iargel to Botley, 5

Adelaide

{ John’s College, Cambridge.

Henrietta, | Hickmman Frank, farmer, Hale farm
Hickman Thos. frmr. Higher End fm

farm bailiff to|Newman Charles, cowkeeper

Newman Frank, cowkeeper

Painter Charles, farmer

NORTH CHARFORD.

Wyndham OCol. Guy Percy M.V.O.
Manor house
Warner George, farmer, Searchfield

miles higher up. In 19oz the district of Satchells was
transferred from the parish of Hound to this parish.
The church of St. Andrew, a structure of the 14th
century, consists of chancel, nave of two bays, mnorth
porch, south aisle (added in 1880 at & cost of £544), and
a tower containing & clock and 3 bells: there are 230
sittings. The register dates from the year 166oc. The
living is a vicarage, net yearly value £180, with resi-
dence, in the gift of Winchester College, and held airice
1goo by the Rev. Alexander Mackintosh M.A. of St.
Henville’s charity of £4 38.
is for clothing. A considerable trade is carried on here
in crabs and lobsters, which are imported from French,

HANTS. 15
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Scotch and Irish coasts. The authorities of Winchester
College, whb are lords of the manor, and Tankerville
Chamterlayne esq. of Cranbury Park, Winchester, are
the chief landowners. The soil is light mixed; subsoil,
gravelly. The chief crops are wheat, oats and barley.
The mrea is 403 mcres of land, 1 of water, 262 of tidal
water and 284 of foreshore; rateable valne, £3,833; the
population in 1gor was 395.

HAMBLE.

Sexton, Joseph Barnes.

Post, M. O. & T. Office.~—Richard Thomas Leaver, sub-
Ppostmaster. TLetters received through Southampton
at 7.x0 am. & 2.13 & ¥4.20 p.m._ & dispatched at g.40
am. & 3 & 7.45 p-m. ; sundays, 6.50 p.m

Wall Letter Box, Hamble lane, cleared at 9.40 a.m. &
3.5 & 7.50 p.m.; sundays, 7.5 p.m
Pillar Letter Box, Satchell lane, cleared at 7-50 a.m. &
2.45 & 7.30 p.m.; sundays, 7.50 p.m
PRIVATE RESIDENTS,
Ktkins Mrs. Henville house
Bartlett John Henry, Manor Farm ho
Beale Mrs. Ravenswood
Blake Misses, Gun house
Collingwood Mrs. Riverside cottage
Curtis Henry D. Ferry side
Emmons Hamilton, The Copse
Fry Charles Burgess, Mercury
Fullerton Admiral Sir John Reginald
Thomas G.C.V.0.,C.B. Hamble cot

ham cottage

HAMBLEDON is a parish and large village, 4 miles
frorn Droxford statiom, 9 miles north-west of Havant
station and 8 north of Cosham station, all on the Lon-
don and South Western railway, 8 miles south-east
from Bishop’s Waltham, 10 west from Petersfield and 12
Worth from Portsmouth, in the Eastern division of the
county, Hambledon hnndred, Droxford union and petty
sessional division, Bishop’s Waltham county court dis-
trict, Droxford police district, rural deanery of Havant,
and archdeaconry and diocese of Winchester. The
thurch of SS. Peter and Paul is an edifice in the Nor-
man and Early English styles, consisting of chancel,
nave, aisles, and a western tower, with pinnacles, con-
taining a clock and 6 bells: the high altar was dedicated
16th November, 1334, by Adam de Orleton, then Bishop
of Winchester: there is a memorial window to John
Balderson Barkworth esq. and several other stained
windows: the church was restored in 1876 at a cost of
£3,611, and affords 6oo sittings. The register com-
mences in 1599. The living is a vicarage, averaga cet
yearly value [f400, with 1or acres of glebe and resi-
dence, in the gift of the Lord Chancellor, and held since
191r by the Rev. Edmund Kynaston M.A. of Clare Col-
lege, Cambridge. The charities for distribution amount
to £zg 17s. yearly. The kennels of the West Hambledon
Hunt are in Droxford parish. There are barrows on the
neighbouring downs. The country is richly wooded and
yery picturesque. Speltham Hill is a favourite resort of
picnic parties from Portsmouth and other places in the
snummer season. Fairfield House, the residence of Mrs.
otblack, about half a mile north-east, has extensive
lawns and grounds, and commands fine views to the
south and west. The Ecclesiastical Commissioners are
PRIVATE RERIDENTS. Kanting Brothers,

Butler Capt. Thomas Dacres M.V.O.,
J.P. Bary lodge

HAMPSHIRE.

COMMERCIAL.
Baker Charles Henry, plumber
Braxton Charles, The Victory P.H
Hardwicke Edith Countess of, Grant-|Hooker Mary (Mrs.), shopkeeper

Banting Ellen (Miss), shopkeeper
Batts William B. bricklayer

[kELLY’s

Elemantary Schovul (mixed), built in 1841, & since end
larged, lor 102 children; average attendanoce, go;
John H. W. Church, master

The Training Ship ¢ Mercury,” moored in the river
Hamble, was established in 1885 as an Institution for
the training of boys for the Royal Navy, & for Army
bands. It is conducted on the lineas of Government
training ships with such modifications as are necessary
for the reception of boys of younger age, one of its
objects being the relief of small tradesmen & others
with large families, as well as to assist parents who
are able to pay a amall premium per annum; the
lads sre well clothed and fed & receive individual
attention ; they are received between the agea of 10 &
15. & must either be orphans or the gons of poor
parents; the ship is available for 150 boys, & is under
Admiralty inspection; the ship’s band of 40 pers
formers is open for engagements; Charles Burgess
Fry, hon. director in charge

Hill Lieut.-Col. Rowley Richard Con- Hocker Richard, baker
way, Hamble house i

Huaghes Miss, Summer house

Luke Walter George

Mackintosh Rev. Alex. M.A. Vicarage

Paterson Mrs. Sydney lodge

Shaw Harry Turner, Manor hoose

Hooker Sarah Armnell (Mrs.),beer ref
Leaver Richd. Thos. statnr.Post office
Luke & Co. yacht & boat builders
Mercury Training Ship for Boys
(under Admiralty inspection)
(Charles Burgess Fry, hon. directr)
Morse Nathaniel, Bugle inn
Norris Thomas David, baker & grocer
Robinson Arthur, blacksmith
Robinson Giles, King & Queea P.H
Taylor Charles, builder

Iords of the manor. The principal landowners aré
Winchester College, Mrs. Charnock, Captain Thomas
Dacres Butler, A. Cooper-Dean esq. Col. Le Roi Lewis,
the trustees of the late Sir William Pink (d. 1906) and
the Ecclesiastical Commissioners. The eoil varies from
a light chalky soil, with little subsocil in the north and
north-east, to a stiff clay with stiff clay for subsoil ir
the south. The chief crops are wheat, barley and oats,
Thke erea is 9,446 acres; rateable value, /r10,822; the
population of the civil parish in 19or was 1,922, and of
the ecclesiastical, 1,092.

Glidden, z miles east, and Chidden, 2 miles north-
east, are tithings.

Sexton, John Saishley.

Post, M. O. & T. & Telephone Call Office.—William
Ernest Hunt, sub - postmaster. Letters throogh
Cosham, Hants, arrive at 6.45 am. & 2 p.m. & dis.
patcked at 11.170 8.m. & 7 p.m.; sundays, arrive 6.4§
a.m. ; dispatched 3.50 p.m

Wall Box at Bury lodge, cleared at 11.20 a.m. & 7,15
p.m. ; sundays, 4 p.m

Elementary School, built in 1849, for 230 childreny
average attendance, 167 ; Silas Charles Evans, muteré
Miss Alice Page & Miss Ada Greentree, assistan
mistresses ; Miss Helen Page, infants’ mistress

Carriers to:
Fareham—Frederick May, mon. wed. & fri. retorning
same day
Portsmouth—Frederick May, daily except wed
Petersfield—Frederick May, tues. only
Chase’s omnibus leaves Hambledon 8t 8 a.m. & 6 p.my
daily ; Waterloorille, returning 1o a.m. & 7.30 p.m

builders Hunt William Ernest, stationer &
sob-postmaster
Kelly George

Parker, jobmasten

Hale Misses, The Cottage

Harvey Capt. FPrancis
Cam’a enttage -

Hodgson Miss, Hill house

Horn Miss, Court house

Hotblack Mra, Frirfield house

Kynaston Rev. Edmund M.A. (vicar),
The Vicarnge

Longsdon Alfred A, West end

Ogilvie Mrs. Rosecroft

Pollock Evelyn Hay. Hermitage

Rae Edwin Ernest Wm. Hill view

Sealy Lieut.-Col. Charles W. H.
Hambledon hnause

Shaw Miss. Fairfield cottage

Spackman Mrs. Harfield cnttage

Taylor Thomas Marris, Whitednle

W)h;?lllley-’l‘ooker Edward J.P, Litheyr

White George B. Combe Down

CONMEKRCIAL.

American Dental Co. dentists; mon.

at 5 High street; & at Sounthsea

Henry N.

Beagley Edward, tailor

Blackman Henry. Bat & Ball P.H

Briggs Charles. grocer

Best John Albert, accountant, assjst-
ant ovarseer. clerk to the Parish
Couneil & collectop of taxes

Bncksey Wm. farmer. Manor farm

Chase Williarn, omnibus proprietor

Crowley & Co. Limited, Alton ale
stores (Henry J. Allen, agent)

Daarla William Henry, Georgse hotel

Edney Walter, baker

Frost Henry, whitesmith

Farher & Samways, beer retailers

Galpin John. beer ratailer

Gaman Louisa (Miss), private school
(girlx)

Giles David (The exors. of), farmers,
Rashmoor

WHartridege & Sona.mineral watar mfrs

Witchenck Joseph H. grncer

Horn Sydney, farmer, Hnemore

Hudson Charles, wheelwnight 1

World’s End
Knight Henry William, saddler
Langtry William Henry, butcher
Lott Geo. H. blacksmith, Cam’s lang
Lunn Norman May, cab proprietor
Lvnch James Anthony, butcher
Majar Frederick William, . Chain
makers’ Arms P.H
Marsh Ernest, fishmonger
Masan Fredk. farmer, Hoe Gate frm
Mason Robert S. farmer
Matthews Gertrnde (Mrs.), clothier
May Frederick, carrier
May Harry, WwWood & cnal dealer
Meredith Joseph Hardham, builder
Mitchell Thomas. grocer
Natinnal Telephone CallOffice, West st
Orange E. A. (Mrs.), laundry
Page Genrge, ftarmer, Ervills
Page Robert, blacksmith
Pollnck Evelyn Hay, solicitor, Thd
Hermitage



